

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 12:19 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: McAninch, Wilbur B (US SSA); Mikus, Christopher P (US SSA)
Subject: Request for Deletion of Frequencies from File No.
0267-EX-PL-2004

Mr. Kennedy:

On behalf of BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc. ("BAE SYSTEMS"), applicant for File No. 0267-EX-PL-2004, this is to confirm - as we discussed today - that BAE SYSTEMS is requesting that the Commission delete from such application the frequencies listed below. It is the applicant's understanding that these frequencies can be deleted internally by the Commission and that no further action is required by the applicant to effectuate the deletions. However, if you require anything else with respect to these deletions, please contact me directly.

Antenna 1

Fixed 463.4125 (all requests)
Fixed 464.425 (all requests)
Fixed 468.4125 (all requests)
Fixed 469.425 (all requests)

Antenna 4

Mobile 463.4125 (all requests)
Mobile 464.4250 (all requests)
Mobile 468.4125 (all requests)
Mobile 469.4250 (all requests)

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
BAE SYSTEMS Information
and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.